Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: AD3ClerksOffice <AD3ClerksOffice@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: Brodie, Frederick

Subject: RE: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action Appeal: #527081 -- November 13, 2018 oral
argument

Ms. Sassower,
Please be advised that your request to video oral argument on November 13, 2018 has been granted.

Thank you,
Erica Little

Erica Putnam Little

Managing Attorney, Clerk's Office

Supreme Court, Appellate Division, Third Department
P.O. Box 7288, Capitol Station

Albany, NY 12224-0288

(518) 471-4777

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Judiciary Law, the information contained in this e-mail is PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL and is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the recipient of this transmission is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is prohibited by
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, or if any problem occurred with its transmission, please notify us immediately by
telephone at (518) 471-4777.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 3:17 PM

To: AD3ClerksOffice <AD3ClerksOffice@nycourts.gov>

Cc: Edward Carey <ecarey@nycourts.gov>; Jane Landes <jlandes@nycourts.gov>

Subject: CJA v. Cuomo Citizen-Taxpayer Action Appeal: #527081 -- November 13, 2018 oral argument

TO: Appellate Division, Third Department Managing Attorney Erica Putnam Little

Following up my phone conversation with Regina, at about 1:45 this afternoon, pertaining to appellants’ appeal,
currently scheduled for oral argument on November 13™, kindly call me, at your earliest convenience -- if not today,
then on Monday, November 5%, regarding the three questions | discussed with her:

(1) the identity of the justices, constituting the appellate panel — or, if their identities are not available until
November 5%, as Chief Motion Attorney Carey advised me on October 23", the time on November 5" when that
information will be available;



